takuro.akinaga@tra.fm

From: pieter.bakker@fsmcable.com

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 10:54 AM

To: Takuro Akinaga

Cc: anfernee.mallarme@tra.fm; gsegal@fsmcable.com

Subject: RE: Draft Decision Consultation Paper

Attachments: FSMTCC response to TRA Bottleneck draft determination 04FEB2022.pdf

Dear Mr. Akinaga,

Please find attached FSMTCC’s response to TRA's Bottleneck draft determination. FSMTCC fully supports the draft
determination. The response includes some comments that may need further clarification. If so, FSMTCC would be
happy to discuss further at a time of your convenience.

Kind regards,

Pieter Bakker
CEO FSMT Cable Corporation

From: anfernee.mallarme@tra.fm <anfernee.mallarme@tra.fm>

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 11:50 PM

To: 'Kembo Mida' <kembo.mida@cpuc.fm>; 'Lubuw Falanruw' <lubuw@falanruw.com>; fredy.perman@fsmtc.fm;
'Vincent Blondel' <vincent@kacific.com>; 'Francis Itimai' <francisitimai@gmail.com>; 'Jolden Johnnyboy'
<joldenkenlak@gmail.com>; 'Paul James' <pauljames787 @gmail.com>; 'Edward Albert' <edward.albert@tci.gov.fm>;
pieter.bakker@fsmcable.com; 'Glen Hunter' <glen@iboom.io>; gsegal@fsmcable.com; myjolynne@gmail.com.;
kcapelle@outlook.com

Subject: FW: Draft Decision Consultation Paper

Dear All,
| would like to take this time to remind you all that the last day we will be accepting your comments regarding the
Bottleneck Draft Determination is on February 4™, 2022 (Friday, 5:00 PM).

Kindest regards,

Anfernee

Mr. Anfernee Mallarme

Legal & Regulatory Officer
Telecommunication Regulation Authority
Ph: +691 320 2812

Email: anfernee.mallarme@tra.fm




From: takuro.akinaga@tra.fm <takuro.akinaga@tra.fm>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December 2021 2:39 pm

To: Frank MclLaughlin <Frank.McLaughlin@chapmantripp.com>; Alex Sundakov <Alex.Sundakov@castalia-
advisors.com>; anton.murashev@castalia-advisors.com; Frans Vandendries <frans@rockwateradvisors.com>; 'Willem
Crowhurst' <Willem.Crowhurst@castalia-advisors.com>; Anfernee Mallarme <anfernee.mallarme@tra.fm>;
mathias.lawrence@tra.fm

Subject: FW: Draft Decision Consultation Paper

FYI

From: takuro.akinaga@tra.fm <takuro.akinaga@tra.fm>

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 2:29 PM

To: 'ltgovernor@kosrae.gov.fm'; 'Kembo Mida' <kembo.mida@cpuc.fm>; 'fredy.perman@fsmtc.fm’; 'Vincent Blondel'
<vincent@kacific.com>; 'Francis Itimai' <francisitimai@gmail.com>; 'Atson Nakayama' <atson.nakayama@gmail.com>;
'kcapelle@outlook.com' <kcapelle@outlook.com>; 'Jolden Johnnyboy' <joldenkenlak@gmail.com>; 'Paul James'
<pauljames787 @gmail.com>; 'Edward Albert' <edward.albert@tci.gov.fm>; 'carl@tci.gov.fm' <carl@tci.gov.fm>; 'Lubuw
Falanruw' <lubuw@falanruw.com>; 'Glen Hunter' <glen@iboom.io>; 'pieter.bakker@fsmcable.com'
<pieter.bakker@fsmcable.com>; 'gsegal@fsmcable.com’

Subject: Draft Decision Consultation Paper

Season’s Greeting from TRA in Pohnpei:
Dear All,

Please find attached are Draft Decision Consultation Paper for Bottleneck Fiber Optic Communication Facilities, list of
facilities and the Notice of Consultation.

Your comments to these documents will be accepted until 5:00pm on February 4, 2022.

These documents are also posted on TRA's website at tra.fm.

Thank you for your attention.

Best regards,
Takuro Akinaga
Chief Executive
TRA



